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RE: Case #00473955 - Reprint Permission of Figures [
ref:_00D30oeGz._5000c1WYUBy:ref ]

Dear Mark,
 
Thank you for your email. This work is licensed under a Crea�ve Commons A�ribu�on 4.0 Interna�onal License, which
permits unrestricted use, distribu�on, and reproduc�on in any medium,  provided you give appropriate credit to the
original author(s) and the source, provide a link to the Crea�ve Commons license, and indicate if changes were made.
You are not required to obtain permission to reuse this ar�cle. The images or other third party material in this ar�cle
are included in the ar�cle’s Crea�ve Commons license, unless indicated otherwise in the credit line; if the material is not
included under the Crea�ve Commons license, users will need to obtain permission from the license holder to
reproduce the material. To view a copy of this license, visit h�p://crea�vecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/.
 
Kind regards,
Oda
 
 
 
 
Oda Siqveland
Permissions Assistant
 
SpringerNature
The Campus, 4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW,
United Kingdom
T   +44 (0) 207 014 6851
 
h�p://www.nature.com
h�p://www.springer.com
h�p://www.palgrave.com
 
From: mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il [mailto:mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il]  
Sent: 18 March 2018 11:16 
To: Permissions@nature.com 
Subject: WG: Case #00473955 - Reprint Permission of Figures [ ref:_00D30oeGz._5000c1WYUBy:ref ]
 
 
Dear Sir, Madam, 
I am the author of the below men�oned ar�cle. Could you please issue me an official document that
permission is granted to reuse the ar�cle if cited correctly?
Thank you very much.
Best Regards,
Mark Douvidzon

Von: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> im Au�rag von customercare@copyright.com
<customercare@copyright.com> 
Gesendet: Freitag, 16. März 2018 04:26 

Journalpermissions <journalpermissions@springernature.com>

Mo 19.03.2018 17:14

An:Mark Douvidzon <mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il>;

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/
http://www.springer.com/
http://www.palgrave.com/
mailto:noreply@salesforce.com
mailto:noreply@salesforce.com
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3/20/2018 E-Mail – mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=campus.technion.ac.il&path=/mail/inbox 2/3

An: Mark Douvidzon 
Betreff: Case #00473955 - Reprint Permission of Figures [ ref:_00D30oeGz._5000c1WYUBy:ref ]
 
Dear Mark Douvidzon, 

Good day! Welcome to the RightsLink service of Copyright Clearance Center. 

Please be advised that "Light and Capillary Waves Propagation in Water Fibers" is an Open Access article licensed
under the terms of the Creative Commons CC BY. This allows you to reuse the article provided that the authors and
original source of publication are properly cited.  

If you need a formal document stating that permission is granted to reuse the material or want to get more information,
kindly contact the publisher directly at: 

permissions@nature.com 

If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to contact a Customer Account Specialist at 855-239-3415
Monday-Friday, 24 hours/day. 

Best regards, 

Rose Cabudoc 
Customer Account Specialist 
Copyright Clearance Center 
222 Rosewood Drive 
Danvers, MA 01923 
www.copyright.com 
+1.855.239.3415 
Facebook - Twitter - LinkedIn 
ref:_00D30oeGz._5000c1WYUBy:ref 
--------------- Original Message --------------- 
From: mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il [mark.douvidzon@campus.technion.ac.il] 
Sent: 3/15/2018 12:36 PM 
To: customercare@copyright.com 
Subject: Reprint Permission of Figures

Dear Sir, Madam, 
 
I am the author of an ar�cle published in "Scien�fic Reports", with the �tle : "Light and Capillary Waves
Propaga�on in Water Fibers"(h�ps://www.nature.com/ar�cles/s41598-017-16906-0). I would like to
reproduce the figure in the above named paper for a different publica�on. Could you please explain to me,
the steps I need to undertake to be able to do so? Obviously, I would cite the Scien�fic Reports in my figure
cap�on. 

 
 
Sincerely,
Mark Douvidzon
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